REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please Type)

Date April 14, 2009 Docket No. J CI\O 225
1. Division Name/Staff Name: Division of Regulatory Compliance/Toni Earnhart QS

2. OPR: Toni Earnhart, RCP

3. OCR: GCO

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No.
TJ699, effective March 26, 2009, from 3U TELECOM INC. to
TELECCM NORTH AMERICA INC.

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Call Toni McCoy @ 413-6532 if you have any questions. om
o "i =
=2
5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) ?ﬂé - ?ﬁ
h 2
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. g% z 1%
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.} * g <
L Parties and their representatives {if any):
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
X Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

PSCA\CCAQ10-C (Rev 02/02)
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Toni Earnhart

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent:  Friday, April 03, 2009 7:48 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Toni, please check this out for a potential name change.

From: Sally Simmons

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 7:46 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 6:00 AM

To: Carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh; Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Sally Simmons; Brenda Merritt
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = 3U TELECOM INC. (Andrieu) - MCD update form for Company Code TJ639;
handwritten

in company name for mailing name "Telecom North America Inc." [CLK note:

Handwritten note dated 3/26/09 from CLK/Grant advises MCD updated; no docket

opened to request name change; original MCD response with attachment for name

change to CLK/Cole for further handling.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
fileu//LAPSCALIBRARY\FILING S\09\02671-09

Document 1D = 02671-09
Document Filed 03-26-09

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version
and the document will open.

if you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

L.
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file:IIL:\PSC\L1BRARY\FILINGS\09\02671-09

Physical Location: ‘
1802 N. Carson Street, Suite 212-2683

Carson City, NV 89701-1230

Mailing Address: | zgo'z, . (Aksw STREET
| 1802 N. Carson Street, Suite 212-2683 . \ - " 1OF- zgg; “
Carson City, NV 89701-1230 ; CA EE C rz; 1] gs:;m
Liaison Officer(s): | | / e R AMDRISY, UP, 202-77728
1. Herve R. Andrieu, Vice President, (702) 260-4399 HERE R A 0, 20237725
2. Name, Title, Phone number P

E-mail Address: andrieu@3u.net
Website Address: http://www.3utelecom.com
Federal Employee ID No.: 71-0874698

Fax No(s): (702) 260-9143, Fax 2 | 202-3133-2501

| MPORTANT NOTICK
The following section is apphcabie ONLY to companies with “d/b/&” as part of their official company name:

Ofﬁc1a1 correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated compames, which is the last “d/bl
of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing name shown below for your company. If
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing name, please make the change in the space
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of the official
- company name.

Mailing Name:
3U TELECOM INC. :
TEeELECOMHM MoRTH |ANERI CA.

[ N C.
COMPLETED BY:  ~<_ "A—;hr\l‘\ ‘ D_atg,\&l/l 5!0")

\v‘q | AN .2 g ————
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CERTIFICATE OF NAME CHANGE

I, ROSS MILLER, the duly qualified and elected Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby certify that
on January 5, 2009, a Certificate of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation changing the name
to TELECOM NORTH AMERICA INC., was filed in this office by 3U TELECOM INC..
Said change of name has been made in accordance with the laws of the State of Nevada and that
said Certificate of Amendment is now on file and of record in this office.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my
office on January 16, 2009.

e

ROSS MILLER
Secretary of State

TR i 8 6

Certified By: Christine Rakow
Certificate Number: C20090115-0833
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‘
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

February 11, 2009
HERVE ANDRIEU
TELECOM NORTH AMERICA INC.

1802 N. CARSON STREET, SUITE 108-2683
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

e s e e e imama amaein i R —— 11 iena s a o e e U NP ——

Re: Document Number FO2000003602

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreign Corporation for 3U TELECOM INC.
which changed its name to TELECOM NORTH AMERICA INC., a Nevada corporation
authorized to transact business in Florida, was filed on February 6, 2009.

Should you havé any questions  regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 245-
6050, the Amendment Filing Section. _

Thelma Lewis
Document Specialist Supervisor
Division of Corporation Letter Number: 509A00004866

P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
TELECOM NORTH AMERICA INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F02000003602

FEIVEIN Number 710874698

Date Filed 07/15/2002

State NV

Status ACTIVE

Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 02/06/2009

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

1802 N. CARSON ST
STE. 108-2683
CARSON CITY NV 88701

Changed 03/19/2009

Mailing Address

1802 N. CARSON ST
STE. 108-2683
CARSON CITY NV 89701

Changed 03/19/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

REGISTERED AGENTS LEGAL SERVICES, INC
155 OFFICE PLAZA DR,

SUITE A

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US

Address Changed: 11/09/2006
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title C

HERVE, ANDRIEU
1802 N. CARSON ST, STE 108-2683
CARSON CITY NV 88701

Title P

GOTTSCHALK, JOHANNES
1802 N. CARSON ST, STE 108-2683

http://ccfcorp.dos.state. fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=F02000...

4/20/2009


http:http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl
http:www.sunbiz.org

www.sunbiz.org - Department of State

CARSON CITY NV 89701
Title ST

ANDRIEU, HERVE
1802 N. CARSON ST, STE 108-2683
CARSON CITY NV 89701

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2007 01/08/2007
2008 01/08/2008
2009 03/19/2009

Document Images

03/19/2009 -- ANNUAL REPORT

01/08/2008 -- ANNUAL REPORT
01/08/2007 —~ ANNUAL REPO

04/30/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/21/2003 - ANNUAL REPORT
07/15/2002 -- Foreign Profit

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.

Page 2 of 2

Previous on List = Next on List Return To List

Events Name History

{Entity Name Search'

| Home | Contact us | Document Searches | E-Filing Services | Forms { Help |

Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright © 2007 State of Floride, Department of State.

http://ccfecorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=F02000... 4/20/2009
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Frorina DerarrMenT 0F STATE

Divisioy or CORPORATIONS

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services ~ DocumentSearches ~ Forms  Help

Return to Detail Screen

Events
TELECOM NORTH AMERICA INC.
Document Number F02000003602

Date Filed 07/15/2002

Effoctive Date None

Status Active

Event Type Filed Date Effective Date Description

NAME CHANGE 02/06/2009 OLD NAME WAS : 3U TELECOM INC.
AMENDMENT

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.

Return to Detail Screen

| Home | Contact us | Document Searches | E-Filing Services | Forms | Help |

Copyright and Privacy Polidies
Copyright & 2007 State of Florida, Department of State.

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/corevt.exe?action=DETNAM&inq_doc_number=F020... 4/20/2009
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 04/20/2009 at 15:24:48 by TJE

Complete Name: 37U TELECOM INC.

Mailing Name: 3U TELECOM INC.

Company Code: TJ699

FEID Number:

71-0874698

COMPANY INFORMATION

Address Line 1: 1802 N. Carson Street,

Address Line 2:

City: Carson City
Reg. Date: 12/30/2002
Transfered To:

Trans. From:

Certificate 1: N/A
Corporate Type: Corporation
Service 1:
Service 2:
Service 3:
Service 4:
Class (WAW):
Phone Count:
County 1:
County 3:
Bankruptcy: No

Suite 108-2683

State: NV
Inactive Date:

Certificate 2:

IXC - Registered Interexchange Services

County 2:
County 4:

Zip Code:

89701-1227



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 04/20/2009 at 15:24:34 by TJE

Complete Name: 3U TELECOM INC.

Mailing Name: 30U TELECOM INC.
Company Code: TJ699 FEID Number: 71-0874698

MAILING INFORMATION

Attention:

Address Line 1: 1802 N. Carson Street, Suite 108-2683

Address Line 2:

City: Carson City State: NV zip Code: 89701-1227
E-mail Address: andrieu@telna.net

Web Address: http://www.telna.com

Liaison 1: Herve R. Andrieu Liaison 2:
Title: Vice President Title:
Phone: {702) 777-2512 Phone:
E-mail: andrieu@telna.net E-mail:
Fax 1: (702) 777-2501 Fax 2:

County:


mailto:andrieu@telna.net
http:http://www.telna.com
mailto:Address:andrieu@telna.net

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 04/20/2009 at 15:24:01 by TJE

Complete Name: 3U TELECOM INC.

Mailing Name: 30 TELECOM INC.

Company Code: TJ699

FEID Number:

71-0874698

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2008 THROUGH 12/31/2008

Reg. Date: 12/30/2002

Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone
Received: Actual RAF Form

Status: Satisfied

Amended: No

Prozen: No

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date

Inactive Date:

BExtension: No
Comments: No

Operating Rev: $§19,561.00 Interstate Rev: $203,762.00
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: £700.00
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $700.00 §700.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $700.00 $700.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Thursday, January 22, 2009 at 2:51

PM by Vvalorie Mocore




